



Sugeng Prayitno

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

My Contact

✉ pray.sugeng17@gmail.com

☎ +62 858 8060 8745

📍 Bojonggede Kab.Bogor

🌐 www.sugengprayitno.com

Hard Skill

- Wordpress, Elementor
- HTML, CSS
- Microsoft Excel Formula
- Google Sheet Formula
- Canva Design

Soft Skill

- Team Leadership
- Problem Solving
- Data Processing
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

- Habis Kerja
Wordpress Developer
2022
- Dicoding Academy
Front End Web Developer
2022
- SMA Negeri 1 Bangsri
IPS
2008

Profile

I have accumulated 12 years of invaluable experience at a Data Research company, where I served as the Supervisor of the Device Management division. Currently, my expertise lies in website development, utilizing CMS WordPress and the Elementor Page Builder. I am confident that my skillset can make a significant contribution to your company.

Professional Experience

PT The Nielsen Company Indonesia
Area Device Management Leader / Supervisor
2015 - 2022

Responsibility:

- Leading National ADM Officer
- Ensuring ADM Officer works according to KPI
- Create tools for KPI benchmarks
- Device Settings (Laptop/Android Tablet/Spycam etc.) to be used by the field team
- National device distribution
- Ensuring devices in all cities are met
- Create tools to support the work of ADM Officer

PT The Nielsen Company Indonesia
Data Delivery
2009 - 2015

Responsibility:

- Receive raw data from the national field team
- Create tools for processing raw data
- Make a raw data summary report and share it with all stake holders
- Ensure there is no rawdata back to field or BF
- BF confirmation to field teams throughout Indonesia

PT Kreasi Bintang Edukasi
Web Developer Digital Marketing
2023

Responsibility:

- Design and create website
- Copywriting for website content

PT Liquid 8 Wholesale
WordPress Developer and Data Processing
2023 - Present

Responsibility:

- Design and create website
- Maintaining and Optimizing Websites
- Creating a Warehouse Database
- Automation of Warehouse and Cashier Data Processes
- Customer and Sales Data Processing Using Google Sheets